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TITLE_TO REAL ESTATE—Offices of C. S. BOWEN, Attomey at Law, Greenville, $! C/ILIE oo
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State of South Caroling, U Fatnsiray

Greenville County : Ry

Know all Men by these Presents, That ~ We, Manning Jones, Yancey

McCarter and R. &, Watkins :
as Trustees.of the MoCarter Presbyterian Churoch;

in the State aforesaid, ., for and

in consideration of the sum of Esgm_éTﬂﬁM/IOOEEEE,‘ {$®1;008) 2z==2=zns= Dollars

- — g - S —

to us paid by ~ The Bible Mission, a South Carolina Religious

Corporaticm ,

in the State aforesaid: the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, have granted, bargained, sold and re-

leased, and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell and release unto the said

The Bible Mission, a South Carolina religious corporation’
its successors and assigns’

all that piece, parcel or lot of land in Township, Greenville

County, State of South Carolina, about three miles from the City of
Greenville, on the Spartanburg Road, and being the same lot
on which the Church now stands, and having the following
metes end bounds, to wit: .

BEGINNING at a stone on the Batesville Road, and running thence
S. 10 E, 5.85 chains to an iron pin; thence 3, 81% W. 3.86 to an
iron pin; thence N, 1% E, 7,12 to an iron pin on the Spartanburg
Road; thence with sald road S. 85§ E. 1,00 to bend; thence S. 66
£ E. 1.26 to the beginning comer, containing two acres, more or
less. .

Being the same tract of land conveyed to the grantors herein, or
to their pre-decessors, byAnnice McCarter Payne amd J. J. McCar-
ter by deed dated May 24, 1909, and recorded in the K. M. C. Of-
fice for Greenville County in Deed Book 4 at page 694,

WwWog—|—|




